
Provision of Travel management Services on long Term Agreement (LTA) Basis, ITB/KRT/19/026 
 

Questions and Answers 

 
 

Clarifications and answers 
Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal for: Provision of Travel management Services on long Term 

Agreement (LTA) Basis, ITB/KRT/19/026 
Project number and title: UNDP and other UN agencies 

 

1. Is there any bid opening process, if so please specify date and time? 
There will not be a public bid opening for this ITB. The bid opening report will be 

circulated after bid opening by UNDP.  
2. Agreement with airlines is not available as such, please clarify? 

Please list the airlines you are currently dealing with and provide any proof/supporting 
document.  
3. Does the Annual turn over include the commission, sales, etc.? 

The annual turnover includes the sales only; Usually annual turnover is captured form financial report 

which is the total revenue of the company, right?  

 
4. Difficult to include the total price on the Bid submission form? 

It can be filled by “please see attached financial offer” 
 


